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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:23 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: FW: RE : Post survey for vehicle SLM 3898X
Attachments: Annex A (LKK Report) 2018-059.pdf

From: Frankie THAY (5PF)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2015 11:22:24 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE : Post survey for vehicle SLM 3898X

Your reference: C53/5PF18008385/Uzdbs2
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2018/059

Veron,
Please conduct a Post survey for vehicle SLM 3898X with upper range repair cost, the gap between $2,300.00 with 5
days of repair(LKK survey) and third party claims ($3,612.00 with 6 days of rental)is about $11312.00.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)
Safe Driving Manager
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
re Police For
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &

. # TRANSFORMATION 2025 %
L]

.4 One Home, One Team
. Builchng Our Future Together

WARNING  "Prvileged/ Confidential i wed in this message. IFyou are not the inlended acdresses, you HE ni
rellance therean Communscation of s email to any unauthanzed person is an offence under tf Py tf idear
immedistaly I you receiwe this in.emn




SPF Accidents Claims Section

SINGAPORE Automotive Eagg & Mgmt Div
POLICE FORCE Police Logistics Departmeat

No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 O1d Police Academy

Your Ref : SLMIB98X #02-12 Singapore 298333
?)ur Ref:  AEMD/105/009/2018/059 Tk 4384830
| ax; b g4
Date : B May 2018 Fax: 64784848

|
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax only: 62564315
3] Ubi Avenue | #01/02-25
Singapore 408933

I;ﬁa‘r Sirl'*h'tﬂdﬂm-.

|

RTA ON 11 APRIL 2018 INVOLVING GOVT VEH YN6680C AND OTHER VEH SLM3898X
I

' We refer to the above marter,

2| Please amange for a Pre Repair Inspection of vehicle no. SLM3898X at Mis 88 Motorz (5G) Pte Ltd

0f 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #05-34, Synergyv@KB, Singapore 417800.
3 For appointment please contact Jumaat (§2200338) or Ryan (97336635).
4 Estimates were not provided by the workshop.
5 Thank you.
|:
|
Y:rpurg sincerely,
!i

Agcident Claims Officer
far Assismant Director

. AFORCE FOR THE NATION
P 'IE'-'I‘E;F':
|



MVAZ1BOSE35S | VAL - Maid Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (7052018 1546
SUBMITTED BY; SITI FADHLON BTE ASDLL KADER

' SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploass repari comoctly the delals of the accident 1o speed up ihe ciaims process.
2. Thig Form must be compietad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Diver

3, Information provided must be as truthfild and accurale as possible Any wilful misrepresantaton of wilholding of material lacts may allow Insuranca companes 1o

repudiate policy abdity

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an aodmission af policy lability on the part of The INsurance companies.

& Any false reporiing may be referred 1o the Police for investiy

athon.

&, Ths mepodt wil be iorwarded by the insurers of e GIA Recomds Management Cente established by the Gansral Insuranos Assooumtaon of Sngapora (GLA) for
archiving and fhal copios of this repor will, for & led_ ba mada svailable upon ApQIcAton Dy interesisd Daries.

7. By the lodpemant of this report io the insurers, you harsly consent i 1he archiving of this repont al the centre and 1o copies. of the report being made available

aforesard

Dale Of Repori

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
07/05/2018 15:46
06/05/2018 14:10

BUANGKOK LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahlcle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Altarnativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Ho. Please state action o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax NuEl ber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLMmagsex

BRAELISS ENTERPRISE PTE. LTD.
201428970C
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B2200338

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUGC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5080714197-01

MOHAMMAD AZLAN BIN BURHAN
590028661

30/01/19590

QUTDOOR

28/12/2008

9 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-85335697

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



HE

Address

Postcode

YWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Ralationghip of the Driver with the Insurad

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
WVahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of tha Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

VWas any foreign vehicla involved in this accldent?
Mumber of vehiclas involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/ctfering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengars (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the accident reporied o the police?

If Yes,Please stale which Police Slation

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN:
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #05-34 SYNERGY @ KB
417800

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
ORY

NO
2

NO

NO

YES
NO
O

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Qxs183U

GOVERNMENT

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

+ Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the clsime peocass.
1. This Ferm must be gompleted by the Po

Y Information provided must be a5 truthiul and accurate & pogsible. Any willd misrepresentation oo withholding eof materlal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy ability.

. Thz issue and acceptance af this Form by insuranca companias i not an admission of policy Hability on the part of the Insurance
coimgInes.,

sd a Ll LLLE LM LR DL UC IEIETFeEG 10 e ¥ osioe id atil

B.. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre estabiished by the General Insurance

Association of Sngapore (GLA) for archiving and that coplies of thisr will for a few be made available
Al Eport upon application by

¥ CIRRR arkl

1. By the lodgment of this report to the nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and (o copes of
tha report being made avallable aloresaid,

8. Consent under U Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapoie {“GIA"} mayfare permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose andfor procets my personal datafpersonil information set out in this [formy] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information 1o all insurer(s) who have msured vehiclefs) involved n this sccident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be tollectively referred to ax the “Insurers”], the Insurers” wyers faw firmas, the
Meaistary Authority of Sngapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such ax the police], for the purpose(s)
of:

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims indeding tha settement af the claims ang any necessary
Inwastigations relating to the claimg;

[} imwestigating the accident and/or my claims;
{Hll} carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions o responding 1o any enquiries by me;

(i) administering miy claims {Inclsding the imailing of correspondence, statements, Involkeas, PepOE o notices to ma,
wihieh could mvalve disciasure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about dofivery of the same a2 well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/oe

(¥} complying with applicable law m sdministering, processeng handling and/for dealing with my claims {coflectively the
“Purposes”
() &Ml insureris) who have insured vehicle]s) involved in this sccrdent and the Insurers’ lewyers/law firms, may/are perminted
1o collpet, use, discloue and/er process my Personal information for ane or mere of the above Purposes; and

[c) mwPersonal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA 1o thelr third party servics providens or
agenisinciuding thesr kwyers/law firma), which miay be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purpases.

{dl v Persanal Infermation will alse be callectod and used 1o eomplie caims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investlgation and management in present and all future claima

(e} theinformation 3o coflected under (d] sbove may ba shared [ disclosed:

i Trawd,
(I} to all insurers and/od any other thisd parthes that ssist i evplunting, investigating. controlling or managing !
regulatars, low enforcement and government agancies a5 reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any reguiations, faws o court orders.

x IDAC KAKI BUKIT (:AC)

= Dlml‘: 5 ature g R;rtqu Cen
i H :
e Nﬂgﬁmm Fox: 67492305

Page 3ol 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN Houcuo ave
. :
| o] L
L i 2 K i [P
L @ '
| e L
3 i- g% /|
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTA NCLEJ:*» OF THE ACCIDENT 3598 | *r'E ?;E:]ﬁg

I wids oA AT

TRAFAC L aHT  evHieH wuds

[ L7

LIGHT , THE __ eff  fua  ao. Bx €1ty

Hi my RiQf Fron

i SER—

L o el

b g P

DECLARATION
/W dectare the foregeing particubars ars 1r U in Svity respect.

m_ﬁ_‘é‘éﬁ_ et

(i dibver Is not the palicyhalder)
Date & Time:

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Repiting Ceni 4156933
NamfTel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305
NEEEIIER: vackb@sinanat.com.sg
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SIAPNTA

PARFINNF Rahals Froiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company

9970C

5LM3898X

Mo
10 May 2018

TOYQTA

WISH 1.8 CVT

Blue

2017

2ZR1936743
JTDGG20W80J006648
105.0 kW (140 bhp)
$19,955.00

29 Mar 2017

29 Mar 2017

0

$19,955.00

Yes
28 Mar 2027
$14,966.00

28 Mar 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,621.00

$44,960.00

$59,926.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 May 2018

hilps.ivrl.Ha.gov. sgitatvifachon/enguireRebate By Public BetoreDereginpul VF UNCG TION_|D=F UEUSUUET T

"
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrinl Park. Singapore 4086933

- TEL 5256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No: 19860T198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9507196-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref.  CSI/SPF18008385/Uzdbsl
ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION(SINGAPORE POLICE Date  22-05-2018 l“l““lum“
FORCE)1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN: ABDUL RAHMAN Code. SPF
4 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. QX 51830 Veh. Inspected SLM 38B8X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/0092018/059 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 0R/052018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA WISH (A) c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. _ JTDGG20WB0J006648 Colour BLUE
Odometer B5488 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/85R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/85R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  06/05/2018 [Inspect Date / Time  09/05/2018 ( 10:30 AM )
Survey held at 88 MOTORZ - 25 KAKI BUKIT RD 4 #05-34
Repairer
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B8) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- ; BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #D1-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 5256 3551 FAX- 6256 4315
Reg No 1006071687 GST Reg Mo 19.960718B-R PigaNo:1et
OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHIGLE NO. SLM 3898X
Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 656,10
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER BENT 8550
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50,00
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET 0/S DENTED 88 50
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 650 10
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE a
LABOUR
1|REAR TOYOTA LOGO NECESSARY 68.10
1|REAR VALVE MATIC EMBLEM NECESSARY 48 50
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 40170
1,205 10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 20000
200 00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 20,00
TO R&R REVERSE SENSOR 50 00
TO R&R UPHOLSTERY 6000
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 30.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR EXHAUST 80O 00
SPRAY PAINTING 70000
" 1,460.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,865.10
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,300.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF18008385/Uz4bs2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Rapert is made salely lof 1ha Usa §ndl bemarll of the Client mamed on the front page of this Reporl.

Eeporl, |t shols or in part, does a0 al his of ber own sk,

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng.PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




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

From: Frankie THAY (S5PF)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:22:24 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE : Post survey for vehicle SLM 3898X

Your reference: C53/SPF18008385/Uz4bs2
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2018/059 } {(} g - lgw

Veron, 2 Ff “

please conduct a Post survey for vehicle SLM 3898X with upper range repair cost, the gap between 52,300.00 with 5
days of repair(LKK survey) and third party claims ($3,612.00 with 6 days of rental)is about $11312.00.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Departmant

Singapore Police Force

DID: {65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) G478 4848

HOME TEAM &
., * TRANSFORMATION 2025 **

.* One Home, One Team
. Budding Our Future Together

WARNING. “Frivileged/Confidential infarmation may be contained in this messaga. IF you are vot the intended ad
reliance thenao urication of any informatic 1 {imis email o any unauthonzed persan is an offence undes

immediately it you receive this in ermor’
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
31 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-9607198-R
OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 3898X

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 656.10
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER BENT 65.50
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET O/S DENTED 68.50
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 850.10
1|REAR EXHAUST TC REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR TOYOTA LOGD NECESSARY 68.10
1|REAR VALVE MATIC EMBLEM NECESSARY 4850
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -401.70
1,205.10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00
200.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING 20.00
TO RAR REVERSE SENSOR. 50.00
TC R&R UPHOLSTERY. 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 30.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR EXHAUST. G00.00
SPRAY PAINTING T00.00
1,460.00
GRAMND TOTAL 2,865.10
RECOMMEMNDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) !

Report Ref No. C53/5PF18008385/Uz4bs2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,600.00 -
$2,800.00

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




